

**Byrne, Randall (Treasury)**

---

**From:** Gerald Ambrose <gambrose@cityofflint.com>  
**Sent:** Friday, March 20, 2015 9:36 PM  
**To:** Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)  
**Subject:** FYI.....  
**Attachments:** image.jpg

**Follow Up Flag:** Follow up  
**Flag Status:** Completed

**Flint mayor wants water loan payments forgiven, not delayed**

FLINT, MI -- Mayor Dayne Walling said he appreciates the plan to restructure four drinking water bonds, freeing up \$2.2 million to help fix water safety and quality in the city. He'd just like to take it a step further. Walling said that he's continuing to push for [Read More](http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/03/flint_mayor_wants_water_loan_p.html)  
[http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/03/flint\\_mayor\\_wants\\_water\\_loan\\_p.html](http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/03/flint_mayor_wants_water_loan_p.html)

## **Byrne, Randall (Treasury)**

---

**From:** Byrne, Randall (Treasury)  
**Sent:** Friday, March 21, 2014 12:03 PM  
**To:** Gerald Ambrose  
**Cc:** Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury)  
**Subject:** 72 inch Water Transmission Main Present value analysis

Jerry:

I wanted to follow-up on our earlier telephone conversation on the valuation analysis for this water main. You have approval to discuss this with the Genesee County Drain Office. The number for the sale needs to be the book value stated in the study. This will also need to be approved by the Treasurer. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,  
Randy,



Randall D. Byrne, Manager, Office of Fiscal Responsibility  
State of Michigan 430 W. Allegan St. , Lansing, MI 48922  
[ByrneR1@michigan.gov](mailto:ByrneR1@michigan.gov) (517) 335-2521



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:** This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.  
Thank you.